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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

• 
M E M 0 R A N p U 

May 4, 1999 

• MRECE~PSC 
99 KAY -It PH JO: 50 

RECG11uS ~D 
REPORTING 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

l _1/ISION OF LEGAL SERVICES ( PERA) ~ ().) 

DOCKET NO. 981559-TC - In re: Cancellation by Florida 
Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate 
No. 3627 issued to Jo•eph Lukose for violation o f Rule 
25-4.0161, F. A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

Attached is an : 

ORDER APPROVING SETILEMENT 

to be issued in the above- referenced docket. 
ordec - 3) 

KMP/slh 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications (Isler) 
I:9Sl559.kmp 

(Number o f pages in 


	2-16 No. - 4034
	2-16 No. - 4035
	2-16 No. - 4036
	2-16 No. - 4037
	2-16 No. - 4038
	2-16 No. - 4045
	2-16 No. - 4046
	2-16 No. - 4047
	2-16 No. - 4048
	2-16 No. - 4049
	2-16 No. - 4061
	2-16 No. - 4062
	2-16 No. - 4063
	2-16 No. - 4068
	2-16 No. - 4069
	2-16 No. - 4070
	2-16 No. - 4071
	2-16 No. - 4072
	2-16 No. - 4073
	2-16 No. - 4074
	2-16 No. - 4075
	2-16 No. - 4076
	2-16 No. - 4077



